5 School District

&)
=

Gresham-Barlow

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business Meeting ¢
AGENDA

July 10, 2014




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

BOARD OF EDUCATION
July 10, 2014

Executive Session — 6 p.m.
Negotiations ORS 192.660 (2)(d)

Regular Board Meeting / Business — 7:00 p.m.

Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Matt O’Connell, Chair Kathy Ruthruff, Director
Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair Kent Zook, Director
TBD, Director
Dan Chriestenson, Director Jim Schlachter, Superintendent

Kris Howatt, Director Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer

COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens” Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Minutes from Special Meeting

2. Financial Report

3. Personnel Changes

June 12, 2014
June 26, 2014

PRESENTATIONS /RECOGNITIONS

None



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
July 10, 2014

Page 2

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.
XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

FOUNDATION REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).

5. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais
6. Board Executive Committee Interviews | O’Connell
BOARD REPORTS
CABINET REPORTS
ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e  Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)

INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

None

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

ACTION ITEMS

First Reading
7. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair O’Connell
8. Appointment to Fill Board Vacancy_ . .. . O’Connell
9. Annual Procedural Business / Designations Resolutions .. . Schofield

10. Alternative Education Program Addition for 2014-15________ . . Hiu

Second Reading

11. Date, Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings Schlachter



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
July 10, 2014

Page 3

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Aug.5,7-8,2014: Administrators Retreat — 8 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)

Aug. 14, 2014: Board/New Administrators Dinner — 5 p-m.
Location TBA

Aug. 15, 2014: Board Planning Session - 8 a.m. - 4 p.m.
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)

Aug. 27, 2014: Convocation — 7:30 — 10:30 a.m.
Gresham High School

Sept. 4, 2014: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1c:7/8/14:8:40 AM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

June 12, 2014

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
June 12, 2014, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 6:48 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell. Other board
members in attendance were Dale Clark, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso,
and Dan Chriestenson.

The following central office administrators were present:

MOTION 66

MOTION 67

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
James Hiu | Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen_ Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
Jerry Jomes Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris_____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling . .. Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black .~ Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations

MEETING AGENDA (6:49 p.m.)

It was moved by Dale Clark, seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried
unanimously to approve the meeting agenda as presented.

BUDGET HEARING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY (6:50 p.m.)

Following introductory comments from Jerry Jones regarding the 2014-15 budget
that was approved by the budget committee and recommended to the board for
adoption, the meeting was opened for public comment.

There being no public testimony, Chair O’Connell closed the hearing at 7 p.m.
and continued with the board’s regular business meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:00 p.m.)

The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge
of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA (7:01 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting ... | May 1, 2014
Minutes from Budget Committee Meeting . May 8, 2014
Minutes from Regular Work Session ... . . May 29, 2014

2. Financial Report



Personnel Changes

AGSA and Confidential 2013-15 Memorandums of Understanding
Superintendent’s 2014-17 Employment Agreement

Nutrition Services: Food Services Contract Amendment for 2014-15
Nutrition Services: Food Services Intergovernmental Agreement with MESD
Nutrition Services: 2014-15 Vended Meal Agreement, Portland Lutheran
School

9. Nutrition Services: 2014 Summer Food Service Program

PN

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to approve the consent agenda as presented.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:02 p.m.)

Madi Stevens: Oregon Thespians State Acting Conference: The board
recognized Madi Stevens, a Sam Barlow High School senior, for winning first
place in the Solo Musical Theater at the Oregon Thespian’s State Acting
Conference. Madi is also a District II Oregon Musical Educators Association first
place soprano, and placed fourth at the OSAA State Solo Contest last month.

Track Team Champions: Sam Barlow High School: The board honored four
Sam Barlow High School students for being named 2014 6A state champions in
the 4x100 relay with a winning time of 47.74. The students were Macie Allen,
Renick Meyer, Sara Turner, and Danielle Woodcock.

Dance Team Champions: Gresham High School Rhythmettes: The board
honored the Gresham High School Rhythmettes for being first place winners of
the 5A/6A large division competition.

RECESS/RECONVENE (7:12 p.m.)

The meeting was recessed at 7:12 p.m. and reconvened at 7:17 p.m.

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:17 p.m.)

Wendy Vondrak, a Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation board member,
reported on foundation activities. Her report included the presentation of a
$15,000 check to support the e-book program. The funds were raised during the
2014 Phone-a-Thon.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:20 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter shared information about the recent shooting at
Reynolds High School. The student who died in the shooting had attended
elementary school in the Gresham-Barlow School District and was a former
Metro East Web Academy student. The Reynolds High School teacher who was
injured is a parent of students in the district. After the shooting, several
Gresham-Barlow staff members assisted by providing counseling services for
students and staff members at Reynolds High School.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014



COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:24 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Athena Vadnais, Matt O’Connell and
Kris Howatt, reported on the May 22, 2014, DAC meeting and end-of-year
barbecue, which was held at Gordon Russell Middle School.

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee: It was noted that the minutes of
the May 28, 2014, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee were included in
the board’s agenda packet for information only. There was no further report.

Audit Involvement Committee: It was noted that a Meeting Review of the
May 1, 2014, Audit Involvement Committee meeting was included in the board’s
agenda packet. No further report was necessary at this time.

BOARD REPORTS (7:27 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

CABINET REPORTS (7:46 p.m.)

Members of the superintendent’s cabinet reported on the following topics:

Tim Drilling The Oregon Department of Education will allocate funds for
the student assessment system by July 1.

James Hiu Sam Barlow junior, Joey Cooksey, will compete in the world
cup-stacking championship during this summer’s junior
Olympic games in lowa.

Jerry Jones ... The Lewis & Clark Montessori Charter School will move to
Deep Creek Elementary School for 2014-15.

Janell Black A district flight team provided support to help with the

recent tragedy at Reynolds High School this week.

Partnerships strategic theme, a community newsletter will
be published twice each year.

Anita Harris Lots of changes have occurred during her 25 years of

working for the Gresham-Barlow School District; the district
is a wonderful place to be, and it has been an honor.

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:54 p.m.)

Rhett Hyman, a teacher at East Orient Elementary School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

There were no representatives present to report on behalf of the Oregon School
Education Association (OSEA).

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014



CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:56 p.m.)

Justin Weatherford of Damascus asked the school board to ensure elementary
students moving to the Damascus Middle School building will have a variety of
playground structures available for use. He shared that physical fitness and
imaginative play is very important for students.

Kathy Childress, a Gresham High School teacher, shared that lack of prep time
due to the change to a seven period schedule is a challenge for GHS teachers.
She believes it has negatively affected STEM (Science, Teaching, Engineering and
Mathematics). She is concerned that quality teachers at Gresham High School
are leaving to teach in other districts.

Brandi Kruse, a Gresham High School teacher, explained that the pace of the
workload at her school is not sustainable. The current schedule does not provide
her with enough time to interact with students in a way that makes them feel
valued. She encouraged that adjustments be made.

Sarabeth Leitch, a Gresham High School teacher, shared that schools are in crisis
mode due to current conditions in education. She has watched the health of her
colleagues suffer. She encouraged the school board to rally the community in
support of schools, and work to bring about change.

STUDENT BEHAVIOR AND SAFETY IN GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOLS
THROUGH THE LENS OF POSITIVE BEHAVIOR AND INTERVENTIONS
AND SUPPORTS (PBIS): (8:15 p.m.)

Danielle Triplett, PBIS coach, reported on the implementation of PBIS in the
district’s schools. Her report included data concerning student behavior and
safety in the district’s schools. (A copy of her slide presentation has been filed
with these minutes.)

TEACHER AND ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION AND SUPPORT
SYSTEMS CHANGES: (8:34 p.m.)

Randy Bryant summarized a change coming for teacher and administrator
evaluations next year. It involves the addition of a State-required evaluation
matrix that will be used for the summative evaluation. Both the district’s
Teacher Evaluation Committee and the Administrator Evaluation System Design
Team have been working this spring to redesign the district’s evaluation systems
to incorporate the new matrix. Revised evaluation systems for teachers and
administrators will be brought before the board at the September board meeting.

MCKINSTRY ENERGY SAVINGS PERFORMANCE CONTRACTS:
(8:36 p.m.)

Jerry Jones and Terry Taylor, facilities director, reported on the district’s recently
completed energy efficiency projects. The work will be paid for through public-
purpose funds collected by PGE and PacifiCorp for these types of projects. (A
copy of their slide presentation has been filed with these minutes.)

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014



RECESS/RECONVENE (8:42 p.m.)

The meeting was recessed at 8:42 p.m. and reconvened at 8:49 p.m.

ADOPT BUDGET, MAKE APPROPRIATIONS, AND IMPOSE TAXES (8:50 p.m.)

MOTION 68 RESOLUTION 1415-01, ADOPTING THE BUDGET

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kris Howatt, and carried unanimously
to ratify Resolution No. 1415-01 to adopt the budget for the 2014-2015 fiscal year
in the total of $141,629,545.

MOTION 69 RESOLUTION 1415-02, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried unanimously
to ratify Resolution No. 1415-02, to appropriate funds in the amount and
purposes as outlined in the resolution for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014.

MOTION 70 RESOLUTION 1415-03, IMPOSING & CATEGORIZING TAXES

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried unanimously
to ratify Resolution No. 1415-03 to impose the taxes provided for the adopted
budget at the Permanent Rate of $4.5268 per $1,000 of assessed value for General
Fund operations. And, move to impose taxes in the amount of $5,979,146 for
bonded debt; making these taxes hereby imposed and categorized for the tax
year 2014-15 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within the district.

DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF 2014-15 BOARD MEETINGS  (8:55 p.m.)

The board reviewed a list of proposed 2014-15 board meeting dates as a first
reading. The list included District Advisory Committee meetings and budget
committee meetings. The dates are consistent with the 2013-14 schedule.

Action to adopt the list of meeting dates will be recommended in July, as
required by state statutes.

MOTION 71 ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM EAST HILL CHURCH (8:57 p.m.)

Pastor Jason Albelo and his son, Jarrett, of East Hill Church presented a check in
the amount of $12,000, and a gift box containing 200 $50 Ross gift cards, a $10,000
value, to the board. The funds were raised by the East Hill Church community
to help support the SUN Credit Recovery Program at Gresham High School, and
the needs of Title X students throughout the district.

A motion was made by Dan Chriestenson and seconded by Kris Howatt to
accept the $12,000 donation from East Hill Church to support the SUN credit
recovery program at Gresham High School, and $10,000 to support the needs of
Title X students throughout the district.

In the discussion that followed, Superintendent Schlachter and board members
acknowledged the generous and on-going support Gresham-Barlow schools
have received from the East Hill Church community.

The motion carried unanimously.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014



MOTION 72

MOTION 73

MOTION 74

MOTION 75

MOTION 76

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014

EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  (9:04 p.m.)

Director Howatt provided an overview of the 2013-14 Superintendent’s
Evaluation Process and presented the evaluation summary.

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook, and carried unanimously
approve the summary of the superintendent's evaluation as presented.

Following the motion, Chair O’Connell read the evaluation summary into the
record. (A copy has been filed with these minutes.)

BID AWARD: CHILDCARE SERVICES PROVIDER (9:11 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt, and carried
unanimously to approve Champions-Knowledge Learning Corporation as the
district’s contractor for childcare services for five years beginning September 1,
2014, contingent upon securing a successful agreement on contract language.

ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION (9:23 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter commented on Director Clark’s service on the board,
which began by appointment to fill a vacancy in December 2006, and board
members reflected on their work together during his tenure.

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff, and carried
unanimously to accept Dale Clark’s letter of resignation from Position 6, at-large,
of the Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Directors, effective June 30, 2014.

Following acceptance of Mr. Clark’s resignation, the superintendent presented
him with a plaque commemorating his eight years of service, and a lifetime pass
to attend district activities. (Note: Cake and punch were served during a recess
as an expression of appreciation for his service.)

BOARD POSITION VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENT (9:30 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Dan Chriestenson, and carried
unanimously to declare a vacancy of Position 6, at-large, of the Gresham-Barlow
School District Board of Directors, effective at the June 30, 2014.

TIMELINE FOR FILLING BOARD VACANCY (9:31 p.m.)

It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff, and carried
unanimously to approve the proposed timeline for filling the vacancy, which
includes the addition of a special meeting on June 26, 2014, to interview
candidates. (Refer to the agenda packet for details.)

RECESS/RECONVENE (9:32 p.m.)

The meeting was recessed at 9:32 p.m. Cake and punch were served in honor of
Dale Clark, Jerry Jones, and Anita Harris who will be leaving the district effective
June 30, 2014.

The meeting was reconvened at 9:39 p.m.



MOTION 77

MOTION 78

MOTION 79

MOTION 80

MOTION 81

MOTION 82

MOTION 83

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014

INTERDISTRICT TRANSFERS FOR 2014-15 (9:39 p.m.)

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried
unanimously to accept the available nonresident admissions and releases for the
2014-15 school year, as presented for second reading.

TUITION AND FEES FOR 2014-15 (9:45 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to approve the 2014-15 tuition and fees as presented for second reading.

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT GRANT (SIG) AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
CONTRACT (9:51 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to approve the acceptance of the School Improvement Grant
Cohort III grant award in the amount of $1,770,300.

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff, and carried
unanimously to approve a professional service contract for a three-year
partnership with The Leadership and Learning Center in the amount of $275,000
for 2014-15 school year, $250,000 for the 2015-16 school year, and $225,000 for the
2016-17 school year.

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAMS FOR 2014-15 (9:57 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kent Zook and carried
unanimously to approve the list of alternative education programs as presented
for the 2014-15 school year.

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE PLAN FOR 2014-15 (9:59 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kent Zook and carried
unanimously to adopt Resolution No. 1415-04 granting and approving a sole
source procurement pursuant to ORS 279B.075 to authorize the superintendent to
enter into a lease/purchase contract with Apple, Inc., for the acquisition of
computers and related technology equipment.

POLICY REVISION: IGAI, HUMAN SEXUALITY, AIDS/HIV, SEXUALLY
TRANSMITTED DISEASES, HEALTH EDUCATION (10:06 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Carla Piluso and carried 6 to 1 to
adopt revisions to Policy IGAI, Human Sexuality, AIDS/HIV, Sexually
Transmitted Diseases, Health Education, as presented for second reading.
Director Chriestenson cast the dissenting vote.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (10:10 p.m.)

June 26, 2014  Special Board Meeting (Tentative) — 5:45 p.m.
Council Conference Room
Public Safety and Schools Building



[uly 4, 2014: Independence Day Holiday
Schools and Offices Closed

July 10, 2014:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:11 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 12, 2014



Minutes for the June 26, 2014,
Special Board Meeting
Will be Uploaded Here Upon Completion



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 2 — Financial Report
EXPLANATION: July is a transition month for the business department. The

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

R

payroll team will be working closely with the human resources
department to setup the staffing for the new school year. The
accounting staff are focused on the close out of 2013-14 and
preparing the annual audit. Closing out the fiscal year and
finalizing payroll payables for July and August requires a lot of
work and support from everyone in business services.
Gina Sanstrum, director of accounting, will also be focused on
grant close out for 2013-14 and setup for the new school year.

Mike Schofield

Financial Repot as of May 31, 2014
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

07-10-14

Board - Report 2013-14 - JULY

As of May 31, 2014 Financial Report 2013-2014
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 May QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 20,807,317 1,028,929 84,494 1,065,239 22,901,485 22,001,485 23,445,472 (543,987)
Prior Year Taxes 215,613 207,135 88,190 40,953 153,539 664,477 574,477 680,000 (15,523)
Other Taxes / Interest 25,105 211 2,601 87 271 28,188 28,102 7,500 20,688
Total Taxes 240,718 21,014,663 1,119,720 125,534 1,219,049 23,594,150 22,604,064 24,132,972 (538,822)
Common School Fund - - 584,401 - 584,401 1,168,802 584,401 994,424 174,378
County School Fund - - - 1,903 1,903 1,903 1,903 25,000 (23,097)
Federal Forest Fees - - - 13,289 13,289 13,289 13,289 5,000 8,289
State School Fund (SSF) 23,685,103 17,780,139 17,749,425 5,848,534 11,659,369 70,874,036 70,874,036 71,445,497 (571,461)
Other SSF Revenue 23,685,103 17,780,139 18,333,826 5,863,726 12,258,962 72,058,030 71,473,629 72,469,921 (411,891)
Total Formula Revenue 23,925,821 38,794,802 19,453,546 5,989,260 13,478,011 95,652,180 94,077,693 96,602,893 (950,713)
High Cost Disability - - - 301,624 301,624 301,624 301,624 500,000 (198,376)
Prior Year SSF - - - 1,215,527 1,215,527 1,215,527 1,215,527 - 1,215,527
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - 1,517,151 1,517,151 1,517,151 1,517,151 500,000 1,017,151
Tuition / Transportation 1,369 18,045 12,353 8,822 91,591 123,358 43,800 115,000 8,358
Earning on Investment 22,515 34,278 42,714 12,234 33,041 132,548 124,750 175,000 (42,452)
Student Fees / Admissions 12,128 50,917 133,333 10,687 158,709 355,087 240,087 340,000 15,087
Rentals 41,735 40,922 64,831 685 59,512 207,000 172,000 220,000 (13,000)
Donations 31,908 34,301 185,329 5,397 15,397 266,935 256,935 160,000 106,935
Services to other Funds 2,609 26,634 - (1,128) 220,000 249,243 29,243 250,000 (757)
Misc. 39,083 188,888 34,406 8,187 22,924 285,301 285,301 410,000 (124,699)
MESD Transfer - 1,972,667 - - - 1,972,667 1,972,667 1,872,667 100,000
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education - 30,450 - - - 30,450 30,450 40,000 (9,550)
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development - 10,525 13,690 14,390 21,390 45,605 38,605 33,000 12,605
Sale of Fixed Assets - - - - - - - 5,000 (5,000)
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 151,347 2,407,627 486,656 59,274 622,564 3,668,194 3,193,838 3,620,667 47,527
TOTAL REVENUE $24,077,168  $41,202,429  $19,940,202 $7,565,685  $15,617,726 | $100,837,525 $98,788,682 | $100,723,560 113,965 98.1%
5,500,000 | BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,701,618 8,062,830 8,062,550 2,676,629 13,335,868 32,162,866 24,192,866 32,607,948 445,082
Support Staff Salaries 1,351,078 2,448,939 2,441,843 809,213 3,482,685 9,724,545 7,864,545 10,053,254 328,709
Admin Salaries 1,189,278 1,177,877 1,185,427 396,020 1,184,707 4,737,289 4,343,089 4,695,163 (42,126)
Confidential Salaries 139,821 143,961 140,734 46,990 140,880 565,396 518,485 562,605 (2,791)
Subs' / Temp Salaries 287,751 906,802 768,780 365,431 1,177,156 3,140,489 2,567,382 3,350,353 209,864
Total Salaries 5,669,546 12,740,409 12,599,334 4,294,283 19,321,296 50,330,585 39,486,367 51,269,323 938,738
PERS 1,238,684 2,978,808 2,935,959 1,011,132 4,602,865 11,756,316 9,161,316 12,079,796 323,480
FICA 427,247 955,264 949,894 324,549 1,440,042 3,772,447 2,972,447 3,901,131 128,684
Insurance 1,290,053 3,027,828 3,026,266 1,008,538 4,705,564 12,049,711 9,359,711 12,101,340 51,629
Other Benefits 235,758 334,974 369,013 142,731 459,775 1,399,520 1,199,520 1,581,575 182,055
Total Benefits 3,191,742 7,296,874 7,281,132 2,486,950 11,208,246 28,977,994 22,692,994 29,663,842 685,848
Purchased Services 1,464,672 3,519,394 3,816,511 875,641 3,525,397 12,325,974 11,025,974 12,112,303 (213,671)
Charter School Payments 1,849,483 1,446,086 1,211,325 587,124 1,136,010 5,642,904 5,592,904 5,109,223 (533,681)
Supplies & Materials 437,852 507,086 342,389 165,952 449,615 1,736,942 1,646,942 2,159,868 422,926
Capital Outlay 79,277 33,190 72,170 6,400 6,400 191,037 191,037 163,867 (27,170)
Other Objects 567,076 84,456 10,400 6,116 57,662 719,594 679,594 723,102 3,508
Transfers 550,000 - - - - 550,000 550,000 550,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = $13,809,648  $25,627,495  $25,333,261 $8,422,466  $35,704,626 | $100,475,030 $81,865,812 | $101,751,528 | $1,806,671 80.5%
Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 4,472,032
Beginning Cash Balance $6,530,804 $0
$106,223,560 Budget
$6,530,804
| 6.5% (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)
Expenditure Summary
Salaries 39,486,367 48.2%
Benefits 22,692,994 27.7%
Purchased Serv 16,618,878  20.3%
Supplies 1,646,942 2.0%
Capital Outlay 191,037 0.2%
Other Objects 679,594 0.8%
Transfers 550,000 0.7%
$ 81,865,812 100.0%




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:
Administrative Resignations/Terminations
Rebecca Kadrmas, Principal, Highland Elementary School. Notice

of resignation received June 11, 2014, effective with her last day of
work on June 30, 2014.

Licensed Resignations/Terminations

[enica Bishop, 1+ Grade Teacher, Hogan Cedars Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received June 17, 2014, effective with
her last day of work on June 17, 2014.

Jennifer Bradley, 1+ Grade Teacher, Powell Valley Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received June 4, 2014, effective with
her last day of work on June 17, 2014.

Erin Fritzpatrick-Bjorn, .80 FTE, District Media Coordinator,
Ditrict-wide.  Notice of resignation received June 10, 2014,
effective with her last day of work on June 17, 2014.

Douglas Goodwin, Biology and Botany Teacher, Gresham High
School. Notice of resignation received June 16, 2014, effective with
his last day of work on June 16, 2014.

Katie Kolari, Special Education Teacher, Sam Barlow High School.
Notice of resignation received June 5, 2014, effective with her last
day of work on June 16, 2014.

Sarabeth Leitch, English and Journalism Teacher, Gresham High
School. Notice of resignation received June 16, 2014, effective with
her last day of work on June 16, 2014.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
July 10, 2014

Page 2

Jennifer Rudnicki, .50 FTE, Kindergarten Teacher, Hall
Elementary School. Notice of resignation received June 18, 2014,
effective with her last day of work on June 17, 2014.

Michelle Ryan, First Grade Teacher, North Gresham Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received June 18, 2014, effective with
her last day of work on June 17, 2014.

Christopher Neil Smith, English Teacher, IB Coordinator,
Department Chairman, Gresham High School.  Notice of

resignation received June 9, 2014, effective with his last day of
work on June 16, 2014.

Malynda Wolfer, Math and ELL Teacher, Gresham High Teacher.
Notice of resignation received June 3, 2014, effective with her last
day of work on June 16, 2014.

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Heather Cornett, Attendance Secretary, Clear Creek Middle
School. Notice of resignation received June 6, 2014, effective with
her last day of work on June 19, 2014.

In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are
being recommended for employment:

Licensed New Hires

Craig Day, 5* Grade Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Darrell Haas who has retired.

Ann Esteve, Special Education Teacher, Gresham High School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Katie Kolari who has resigned.

Sarah Hayden, Instructional Coach-Elementary, District-wide.
Probationary Contract. = Replacing Nicole Love who was
reassigned.

Kasey Larsen, Special Education Teacher, Sam Barlow High
School. Replacing Katie Kolari who has resigned.

Jennifer Mosso, Special Education Teacher, Functional Living
Program, Kelly Creek Elementary School. Probationary Contract.
Replacing Amanda Hessler who has resigned.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

July 10, 2014
Page 3

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Kamilyn Paz, .60 FTE, ELL Teacher, Deep Creek Elementary
School/Damascus Middle School. Probationary Contract.
Temporary Contract previously non-renewed. Re-hired into same
assignment.

Amanda Schick, .67 FTE, ELL Teacher, Sam Barlow High School.
Probationary Contract. Temporary Contract previously non-
renewed. Re-hired into same assignment.

Jennifer Stackhouse, Response to Intervention TOSA, District
Office. Replacing Elise Hall who has resigned.

Kristofer Towe, .33 FTE, Social Science Teacher, Clear Creek
Middle School. Temporary Contract. Replacing Jason Linnman
who was reassigned.

[ami Wallace, .67 FTE, Math Teacher, Dexter McCarty Middle
School. Probationary Contract. Temporary Contract previously
non-renewed. Re-hired into similar assignment.

Classified New Hires

Reyna Martinez-Martinez, School / Community Liaison, East
Gresham Elementary School. New position.

Holly Soloai, Secretary 2 — Receptionist, Dexter McCarty Middle
School. Replacing Shirley Richardson who has retired.

Yesenia Velazquez, Secretary 3 — Elementary, East Gresham
Elementary School. Replacing Laura Estes who was reassigned.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 4 — Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month, with the exception of June, July and
August (summer break).

The next Foundation report will be presented in October. In the
interim, the following dates for upcoming Foundation events may
be of interest to board members:

August5_ . Summer Social—Twenty /20 Event 6-9 p.m.
(Flyer with details coming soon)
September 23 . Scramble 4 Students Golf Tournament (10 a.m.)

These dates have been posted to the Board Calendar.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: Scramble 4 Students Golf Tournament Brochure
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

e



29046 YO S3Y2)oM
aAy Aomiiod 3 01089

uIDIUNOW 3Y3 1D 110S3Y

¥10Z ‘€7 49quiaydas

s
NOTLVANNDOHd

3
MO[IDG o WDYSIID

J

>

>

Gresham-Bartow Education Foundation
PO Box 3406 Gresham OR 97030

Address Correction Requested

pJo4 weysaln
salLI0jeioqeT] SpLIMIseo)
210]S paa4 suing

‘0D pJojsalag
1S9MU3LION ISN
uos B IPHUYDS Yueld °F

0Xapos
MN N2y

:Aq patosuod



SPIJSqE"MMM  BI0 SPDISGE®OJUI

£000

'99L°€0S Xed  8000°99.°€0S

0£0£6 ¥O WeysaIo 90vE Xog Od
Uo1IEPUNO4 UOLIEINPT MOjJeg-Weysalo

awWos.noy e Ul aw ade)d aseald

ainjeusis
aleq asdxy "ON pJed ¥pas)
esiA O Wi O
prejiaisew [ ey O
uawAhpd fo poyrapw
jrew-3
auoyd
ssaippy
SwieN

$ el
R uotjeuop Aw jdadde aseald O
0€S fug Jsuwg O
0SL$ BLuug s oo OJ
‘jonpiatpu;
00v$ Jdosuods Jawyo (J
0s¥S b szuoxg [J
0585 [4 Josuodg JoAlS [
00Z1$ i 4 Josuodg P10 [
000°C$ 14 Josuods wnuneld J
350) s4afjoo :sdiysiosuods

¥10Z ‘g Joquaidas

:Aq uopyen3si8al Jnok uinyal aseald

M01aq saweu ,siake)d nok 3s1| aseald
awosIno4

1921 Iy
9ALIp 13dng
3saju0) SulIng
uedmnw |
uone.3si8al yim papnjout adeyoed Juaal

MO]]0} 0] Auowalad spieme pue Jauuld Ddg
3e3s undjoys wd 00:Z1
suiBag uopesisiday wv 00:01

ajoy 4ad a.40ds winuipxows Aadog

9)qUID.IIS UOSIdd 1IN0

sjuapnjs Joj ajquields

ot $ Aug ssuuig

-13uulp 124)nq B 9zud 33) ‘LeD paleys ‘Jjon e
0si $ 134109 jenplAlpu|

‘SISUUIP 19NQ OM] =
19)oed uorjeilsisal
2y} ul pue sued o8 e uo ‘@anbsew
jusweuinoy a9yl uo uonwBodas Josuods e

Josuodg 3s3j3u0) Sung
Josuodg aBuey Sujaug
Josuods aSeiaaag
Josuodg do.iq Seg

oov $ Josuods Jay30

*Jauulp 334nq pue azud
29) ‘Wed paieys e Supn)dul ‘4108 JO punol SuQ e
19yded uonessidal
3y} ur pue sued o8 e uo ‘ganbsew
juawewinol 3yl Uuo uonuBodas Josuods e
osv $ Josuods azuoug

*slauuip 124nq pue sazud 233 ‘wed
§108 paJeys e Suipnput ‘4108 JO Spunol om| e

“3yoed uoljesdsiSal ay) ul pue sued
4108 1@ uo ‘uaaiB B JO X0q 393) B Je ‘d3nbsew
jJuswewinol 3y} uo uotugodas Josuods e

0S8 $ Josuods J9A}LS

*s1auuLp 3943nq pue sazud 333 ‘syed
108 paleys om) Sulpnjdul ‘JjoB JO SPUNOS UNO{ @

-39yoed uonessiBal ayj ut pue sued
108 1@ uo ‘uaais e Je ‘xoq 93] e je ‘sanbiew
jusweusno} aYyly uo uoniudodas Josuods e

00Z°1$ sosuods pjo9

'sazud 99) pasueyuy e
*slauulp 194nq xis pue sazud 233 ‘sued
§108 paleys om) Suipniouy ‘Jj08 JO SPUNOS UINO{
*S|eUa)ew JUaWeWINo}
payshgnd jje ur pue sued Jjo8 e uo ‘uaalsd
e uo ‘xoq 233 e je ‘danbiew jJusweuinoy
ay) uo uopowosd pue uopUBOIAL pasueyuy e
000°Z$ Josuods wnupe)d

*5.10°Sp1)Joqs MMM UO puD SasDa)a1 pipal
J)08 )b ut uo31udola.1 apn)ut sdiysiosuods )y

a1geneae mas ase sdiysiosuods



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 5 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
EXPLANATION: The last DAC meeting of the fiscal year was held on May 22, 2014,

and a report was presented at the June 12 board meeting. For this
reason, there will not be a DAC report this evening.

In preparation for the new school year, the board will be
presented with a list of proposed 2014-15 DAC meeting dates and
locations, and given an opportunity to select which meetings they
wish to attend as board representatives.

Note: A list of topics for 2014-15 DAC meetings is being
developed, and board members will receive an update upon

completion.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: 2014-15 DACM
eetings
RECOMMENDATION: This summary is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

:lc



Gresham-Barlow School District
2014-15 DAC Meetings

DAC meetings begin at 7 p.m. (except the May meeting which starts at 6:30 p.m.)

Location

Board Representation

Springwater Trail

School Board Meet-n-Greet

11 Sept. 2014 High School ALL
Kelly Creek b
09 Oct. 2014 Y TBD
Elementary School 2
Hollydale 1.
13 Nov. 2014 Y TBD
Elementary School 2
West Orient b
15 Jan. 2015 Middle School ) TBD
Gresham 1.
12 Feb. 2015 High School ) TBD
Powell Valle b
12 Mar. 2015 Y TBD
Elementary School 2
Deep Creek- 1.
09 Apr. 2015 Damascus TBD
K-8 School 2.
21 May 2015 East Gresham ALL End-of-Year BBQ

Elementary School

Planning for Next School Year

* Topics are subject to change

:[Ilc 06/12/14




Minutes for the July 1, 2014,
Board Executive Committee Meeting
Will be Uploaded Here Upon Completion



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM.: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 10, 2014

RE: No. 7 - Election of Board Chair and Vice-Chair

EXPLANATION: Board policy requires the election of the board chair and vice-chair
at the first meeting of the school year.

PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter

SUPPLEMENTARY 1 Board Policy BC/BCA, Board Organization/Board

MATERIALS: Organizational Meeting
2. Board Policy BCB, Board Officers

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board elect a chair and
vice-chair for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

REQUESTED ACTION: Open nominations and elect from the nominees a chair and
vice-chair for 2014-15.

:lc



Code: BC/BCA
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/99; 5/02/02; 3/07/13

Orig. Code(s): BC/BCA

Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting

No later than the next regular meeting following July 1, the Board will organize itself for the year. The
Board’s annual organizational meeting will be held at any time during the month of July deemed
appropriate by the Board, and in no circumstance earlier than July 1.

The organizational meeting will consist of, but not be limited to, the following actions:

1. Election of a Board chair;

2. Election of a vice chair;

3. Provision for a time and place for regular meetings;

4. Other organizational actions prescribed by law or by Board practice.

The incumbent Board chair will preside until a successor is elected, whereupon the successor will assume
the chair. In the event no incumbent chair or vice chair remains on the Board, or neither is able to continue

to serve as an officer, the Board will select a temporary chair to conduct the election.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 255.335
ORS 332.040 - 332.045
ORS 332.057

Cross Reference(s):

BCB - Board Officers

Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting - BC/BCA
1-1


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332

Code: BCB
Adopted: 2/04/99
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 5/02/02; 3/07/13

Board Officers

At its first scheduled meeting after July 1, the Board will elect one of its members to serve as chair and one
to serve as vice chair. No member of the Board may serve as chair more than two years in succession. If a
Board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement will be elected immediately. The
replacement officer will serve the remainder of the officer’s term until the following July.

The Board chair will:

1. Assist the superintendent in establishing the agenda for regular Board meetings;

2. Call special meetings when required;

3. Preside at all meetings of the Board and enforce the rules of order;

4.  Sign the minutes and other official documents that require the signature of the chair;

5. Represent the district and the Board at official functions, unless this duty is delegated by the Board
chair to another Board member;

6.  Appoint all Board-committees and will be an ex-officio member of all such committees unless
otherwise ordered by the Board;

7. Have the right to discuss issues and vote.

In the absence, incapacitation or death of the chair, the vice chair will perform the duties of chair and,
when so acting, will have the chair’s powers. The vice chair will perform other functions as designated by
the Board.

The superintendent will designate a staff member to serve as Board secretary and will directly supervise
and evaluate the secretary. [In the absence of the designated secretary the board may name anyone present
to serve as secretary for that meeting.] The secretary to the Board will take notes at Board meetings,
compile minutes and perform related work as assigned by the superintendent or requested by the Board
chair. These duties will include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Record the disposition of all matters on which the Board considered action;

2. Prepare and distribute minutes in advance for approval at the next Board meeting;

3. Maintain properly authenticated official copies of the minutes;

Board Officers - BCB
1-2



4.  Maintain the official record of Board policies;

5. Properly post all Board meetings.

Board or District Spokesperson

The Board may appoint one of its members, usually the chair, or another person to make authorized
statements to the public or the media when the Board deems that, under the circumstances, the district’s
position should be articulated by a single voice. The spokesperson serves at the Board’s direction and may

be removed or replaced at any time by action of the entire Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 255.335
ORS 332.040
ORS 332.045
ORS 332.057

Cross Reference(s):

BC/BCA - Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting

Board Officers - BCB
2-2


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Matt O’Connell
Carla Piluso
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 8 - Appointment to Fill Board Vacancy
EXPLANATION: Action was taken at the June 12, 2014, regular board meeting to

accept a letter of resignation from Director Dale Clark who
announced his intent to vacate Position 6, At-Large, after eight
years of service. The board officially declared a vacancy, pursuant
to state statutes and board policy, and directed the administration
to advertise the vacancy.

Applications were received from six candidates, and interviews
were held on June 26, 2014. Following is a list of the candidates:

Ian Hawes John Hartsock
Megan Hall Michael Deveney
Ebonie Johnson Sharon Garner

Following the interviews, board members identified their top
finalists to be invited for a second interview with an executive
committee consisting of Chair O’Connell and Vice-Chair Piluso.
The executive interviews were held on July 1, 2014.

The executive committee will recommend a finalist for board
consideration this evening, and the board be asked to make an
appointment to fill the vacancy.

The appointee will serve until June 30, 2015, pursuant to Board
Policy BBD/BBE, Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from
Office, which states that “the appointee will serve until June 30
following the next ‘election,” at which time the individual elected
in May of that year will fill the remaining portion of an unexpired
term or serve a full four-year term.”

The current term for Position 6, At-Large, ends on June 30, 2017.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 8 — Appointment to Fill Board Vacancy

July 10, 2014
Page 2
PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

:lc

Matt O’Connell and Carla Piluso

1. Policy BBD/BBE, Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal
from Office

The chair recommends that the board take action to formally

appoint to fill Position 6, At-Large.
Move to appoint to board Position 6, At-Large, until
June 30, 2015.



Code: BBD/BBE
Adopted: 10/05/95
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/99; 5/02/02; 3/07/13

Orig. Code(s): BBD/BBE

Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office

Vacancies will be filled through Board appointment. The Board appointee must be a registered voter and a
legal resident of the district for at least one year immediately preceding the appointment. If the vacancy is
for a zoned position, the appointee must have been a resident of that zone for at least one year. If, after
advertising a vacancy in a zone for 20 days, an eligible zone resident cannot be identified, the Board shall
appoint an eligible resident from the district. Board elections are held every odd-numbered year which for
the purposes of this policy are termed “election” years. The appointee:

1. Will serve until June 30 following the next “election,” at which time the individual elected in May of
that year will fill the remaining portion of an unexpired term or serve a full four-year term; or

2. Will serve until June 30 of a subsequent “election” year if the vacancy occurs after the filing date in
an “election” year.

A Board member so elected as a replacement will serve the remaining year(s) of the term of office of the
Board member being replaced.

In the event of multiple vacancies, the first position vacated will be filled first.

Upon appointment by the Board, the newly appointed Board member(s) will be sworn in and seated
immediately.

If the offices of a majority of Board members are vacant at the same time, the directors of the Multnomah
Education Service District shall appoint persons to fill the vacancies from qualified school district voters.

The Board will declare the office of a director vacant upon any of the following:
1. The death or resignation of an incumbent;
2. When an incumbent ceases to be a resident of the district;

3. When an incumbent ceases to discharge the duties of office for two consecutive official meetings
unless prevented by sickness or unavoidable cause;

4. When an incumbent ceases to discharge the duties of office for four consecutive months for any
reason;

5. When an incumbent is removed from office by judgment of any court;

6.  When an incumbent has been recalled from office by district voters;

Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office - BBD/BBE
1-2



7. When an incumbent is elected by zone and moves from the zone to which he/she was elected. The
incumbent shall continue to serve as director to June 30 next following the next regular district
election. At that election, a successor shall be elected to serve the remainder, if any, of the unexpired
term to which the director was elected. If the term to which the director was elected expires June 30
next following the election of the successor, the successor shall be elected to a full term.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 249.865 - 249.877
ORS 255.245
ORS 255.335
ORS 332.030
ORS 332.122
ORS 332.124
ORS 408.240

Board Vacancies/Board Member Removal from Office - BBD/BBE
2-2


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-249
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-408

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway

Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 9 - Annual Procedural Business/Designations Resolutions
EXPLANATION: The resolutions listed below represent the routine beginning of

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

the year board designations which allows the district to transact
its normal business activities. To comply with the requirements of
Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) and other regulations, the Board
of Directors for the Gresham-Barlow School District shall appoint
a school district clerk, deputy clerk, and budget officer; designate
a custodian of school funds; appoint a financial auditor, designate
such bank or banks within the county or counties in which the
district is located, as the board deems safe and proper depositories
for school district funds; designate district officials authorized to
apply for and accept Federal, State and other grants; designate
newspaper of record; appoint agent of record for insurance
policies both liability and workers’ compensation; appoint TSA
(tax sheltered annuity) and Deferred Compensation Compliance
agent; and direct the superintendent and chief financial officer to
designate ending fund balances in accordance with GASB 54
requirements.

Mike Schofield

None

The administration recommends the board action to approve the
designations listed below for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

Move to approve by one motion Resolutions 1415-04 through
1415-08 for fiscal year 2014-15. The resolutions are as follows:



Board of Directors

Re: No. 9 - Annual Procedural Business/Designations Resolutions
July 10, 2014

Page 2

Resolution 1415-04: Designates the district’s Depository of Funds,
Auditor, Legal Counsel, Newspaper of Record, and Agent of
Record for Insurance, as required annually by Oregon Revised

Statutes.

Title

Designee

District Depository of Funds

US Bank

Bank of America

Clackamas County Bank
Key Bank

Merchants Bank

On Point Credit Union
Umpqua Bank

West Cost Bank

Wells Fargo

State of OR Local Govt Invest. Pool
UBS Financial Securities, Inc.
Piper Jaffray

Bank America Merrill Lynch

Auditor

Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.

Legal Council

The Hungerford Law Firm, LLP
Miller Nash, LLP

Ball Janik, LLP

Hawkins Delafield & Wood
Mersereau & Shannon, LLP
Garrett Hemann Robertson

Newspaper of Record

The Gresham Outlook

Insurance Agent of Record -
Property / Liability / Casualty

Brown & Brown Northwest -
Special Districts of Oregon

Insurance Agent of Record -
Workers” Compensation

LaPorte Insurance

Insurance Agent of Record -
Medical Benefits/Services

Moloney & O’Neill

Insurance Agent of Record -
Voluntary Student Accident
Insurance

Myers, Stevens, Toohey and
Company

Agent of Record for Tax
Sheltered Annuity & Deferred
Compensation Compliance

Carruth Compliance Consulting




Board of Directors

Re: No. 9 - Annual Procedural Business/Designations Resolutions

July 10, 2014
Page 3

R

Resolution 1415-05: Designates the District Clerk, Deputy Clerk,
Budget Officer, Authorized Signers, Finance Officer, Custodian of
Funds, and Surplus Property Authority, as required annually by
Oregon Revised Statutes.

Title Designee
District Clerk Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Deputy Clerk Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Budget Officer Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Authorized Signers Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Facsimile signatures are authorized
Finance Officer Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Custodian of Funds Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Surplus Property Authority | Terry Taylor, Director of Facilities
Jim Schlachter, Superintendent

Resolution 1415-06: Directs the Superintendent and the Chief
Financial Officer to designate 2013-14 ending fund balances in
accordance with GASB 54 requirements.

Resolution 1415-07: Authorizes the Superintendent and Chief
Financial Officer to enter into contracts obligating district funds
for products, materials, supplies and other services that are in the
current budget appropriations in accordance with District Policy
DJA, District Purchasing.

Resolution 1415-08: Designates the Superintendent and Chief
Financial Officer as Officials for Federal, State and other grants
and /or contracts.




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: July 10, 2014
RE: No. 10 — Alternative Education Program Addition for 2014-15
EXPLANATION: The board approved a list of 2014-15 alternative education

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

programs at the June 12 business meeting. Subsequently, one
alternative program, Portland Youth Builders, has asked to be
evaluated and considered for approval.

A team from the David Douglas School District has evaluated this
program and found that they meet the criteria for approval.
Based upon this evaluation, the administration now recommends
that Portland Youth Builders be added back to the approved list
for 2014-15. This approval would be for non-disabled students
only, because Portland Youth Builders does not provide special
education services to students with disabilities.

James Hiu for Janell Black

None

The administration recommends the addition of Portland Youth
Builders as an alternative education program for the 2014-15
school year.

Move to approve Portland Youth Builders as an additional
alternative education program for the 2014-15 school year.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM.: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 10, 2014

RE: No. 11 - Date, Time and Place of Board Meetings

EXPLANATION: A proposed 2014-15 board meeting calendar was presented for

first reading at the June 12, 2014, board meeting with the
following explanation:

Policy BC/BCA requires the board to provide for the date,
time and place of its regular meetings for the fiscal year not
later than July of each year. For this reason, the proposed
2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule is being presented for first
reading in June, and the recommendation for second reading
and adoption will be presented in July.

Attached is a proposed calendar for 2014-15 board meetings,
which includes DAC meetings and budget committee
meetings. The dates are consistent with the 2013-14 schedule.

The administration also proposes that, according to tradition,
there will be a board planning session/retreat in August in
lieu of a regular meeting.

(Note: The 2014-15 proposed calendar includes July and
August of the 2015-16 school year for planning purposes.)

The board’s regular business meetings are typically held at
the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW Eastman
Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. Work sessions are traditionally
held at the Center for Advanced Learning (CAL), 1484 NW
Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon. When exceptions to this
practice occur, advance notifications are published.

The calendar is now being presented for second reading and
adoption with one change: A May 22, 2014, budget committee
meeting was inadvertently included on the schedule that was
presented for first reading. It has since been deleted.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 11 - Date, Time and Place of Board Meetings

July 10, 2014
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

:lc

Jim Schlachter

2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule

The administration recommends approval of the 2014-15 Board
Meeting Schedule as amended for second reading.

Move to approve the 2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule as
presented for second reading.



2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule
Note: These Meetings are Typically on Thursday Evenings (Exceptions are Noted)

Business Work Planning DAC Budget
Meeting Session Retreat Meeting Meetings

July 10, 2014 7 p.m.
August 14-15, 2014 TBD
September 4, 2014 7 p.m.
September 11, 2014 7 p.m.
September 18, 2014 6 p.m.
September 25, 2014 6 p.m.
October 2, 2014 7 p.m.
October 9, 2014 7 p.m.
October 16, 2014 6 p.m.
October 30, 2014 6 p.m.
November 6, 2014 7 p.m.
November 13, 2014 7 p.m.
November 20, 2014 6 p.m.
December 4, 2014 7 p.m.
December 11, 2014 6 p.m.

Date

January 8, 2015 7 p.m.
January 15, 2015 7 p.m.
January 22, 2015 6 p.m.
February 5, 2015 7 p.m.
February 12, 2015 7 p.m.
February 20, 2015 (Fri.) TBD
March 5, 2015 7 p.m.
March 12, 2015 7 p.m.
March 19, 2015 7 p.m.
April 2, 2015 7 p.m.
April 9, 2015 7 p.m.
April 23, 2015 7 p.m.
April 30, 2015 7 p.m.
May 7, 2015 7 p.m.
May 14, 2015 7 p.m.
May 21, 2015 6:30 p.m. - BBQ
May-222015 Deleted Zp-m-
May 28, 2015 6 p.m.
June 11, 2015 7 p.m.
July 9, 2015 7 p.m.

Aug. 13-14, 2015 (Thurs./Fri.) TBD
Board:lc  First Reading 06/12/14, Second Reading 07/10/14

6:45 p.m.
Budget Hearing

Note: Thursday evenings not scheduled above will be reserved for the addition of special work sessions and/or business meetings as needed.
If additional meetings are scheduled, advanced notices and agendas will be posted accordingly.

c: Board, Cabinet, Cabinet Secretaries, Receptionist, City of Gresham (Attn. Rachelle Perry), Oregonian, Outlook, Catering, Web, MESD,
Gina Sanstrum, Peggy Ducey, Metro Cable TV, Willamette Falls TV, Association Representatives, CAL



	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 02 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2013-14 - JULY

	03 00 Personnel Changes
	04 00 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	04 01 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	05 00 District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
	05 01 District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
	06 00 Board Executive Committee Interviews
	07 00 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
	07 01 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
	07 02 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
	08 01 Appointment to Fill Board Vacancy
	09 00 Annual Procedural Business
	10 00 Alternative Education Program Addition
	11 00 Date, Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings
	11 01 Date, Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings
	xx 00 Appointment to Fill Board Vacancy

